
Feltham, Middlesex TW 14 8HA  

United Kingdom  

 

Re: Hudson Ltd. 
Amendment No. 1 to Registration Statement on Form F-1 
Response dated January 11, 2018 

  File No. 333-221547 
 
Dear Mr. Bartella: 
 

We have reviewed your amended registration statement and have the following comment.  
In our comment, we may ask you to provide us with information so we may better understand 
your disclosure. 

 
Please respond to this letter by amending your registration statement and providing the 

requested information.  If you do not believe our comment applies to your facts and 
circumstances or do not believe an amendment is appropriate, please tell us why in your 
response.   

 
After reviewing any amendment to your registration statement and the information you 

provide in response to this comment, we may have additional comments.   
 

Response dated January 11, 2018 
 
Dilution, page 6 
 

1. Please provide us with your detailed calculations of 



 
Adrian Bartella 
Hudson Ltd. 
January 12, 2018 
Page 2 

 


